

Julien AVENET

IT Engineer – Devops, looking for opportunities abroad

Profile

Simple, curious and effective IT engineer with several years of experience in managing critical Production systems. Dynamic and challenged by working in teams. I improve and automate the organization's ways in order to make things work out better.

Personal Information

Website avenetj.com
Phone (+33) 649 549 007
Email contact@avenetj.fr
Driver license
TOEIC: 980 / 990

Professional Experience

Production Engineer

Orange – Bordeaux, France
Apprenticeship contract for my engineering degree
(09/2014 – 09/2017)

- Deployment of applicative packages in production
- Level 2 support and incident resolution
- Incident Commander
- Automate post-delivery server checking
- Improve the backup process
- Reduce production's alarming

System administrator

Unitag – Toulouse, France
2nd Computer Science Bachelor Degree's internship
(12/2013 – 01/2014)

- Setting up Shinken and PgBadger on production

Recommendations

Laurent NOEL – Senior Production Engineer, Orange
« Julien is curious and percussive. He brings energy to the team. »

Nicolas YVERNAULT – CEO, Iteksys
« Julien is someone willing, he is really conscientious and rigorous at work. »

Skills

Unix	
Bash	
Python	
IT Production	
Automation	
Security	
Microsoft Office	

Education

University of Québec Outaouais – Ottawa, Canada
Master - Information technologies
(09/2016 – 01/2017)

Exchange semester for my engineering degree.

- Business Intelligence – Machine learning
- Networks and IT security
- Project management and their environment

3il – Limoges, France

Engineering degree, apprenticeship scheme with Orange
(09/2014 – 09/2017)

General classes about computer science and engineering.

Project manager – 2nd year's engineering project

Interests

Backpacking



Open Source Software

